
Revised 5/6/11 

 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2) 

 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 
 

David Lambert, Chair, and Allen Kneale, Vice Chair 
Michael Bartnik, Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney 

William Fisher, Thomas Strat 
Bruce Bloomingdale and Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternates) 

   

May 15, 2012 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 17, 2012 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1135 CHOPIN (a.k.a. property 
between 1125 and 1143 Chopin) – In order to continue construction on a new 
house, a variance from the requirement that the house be set back at least 10 
feet from one side lot line, and have combined total setbacks for both side yards 
of at least 20 feet.  Applicant is requesting the proposed house be 9 feet from 
one side property line and 6 feet from the other. 
 
SECTION:  4.07 (C) 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS  
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Annual elections for Chair and Vice Chair.  Both are 

1 year terms. 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING  draft  APRIL 17, 2012 

1 

Chair Lambert called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. on April 17, 2012, in the 
Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale, Alternate 
Orestis Kaltsounis, Alternate 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
 
Clark and Lambert leave the dais; Bloomingdale and Kaltsounis are seated. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 20, 2012 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Fisher 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the March 20, 2012 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All present 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
VARIANCE REQUEST, GAIL MORO, MAEDERS WEST GARDEN CENTER LLC, 
GPRZ Real Estate LLC, 6530-6550-6566 COOLIDGE HIGHWAY – A variance in order 
to expand the existing nonconforming use. 
 
Moved by Bartnik 
Second by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance as most recently amended, with the following 
conditions: 
 
• That trees and shrubs sold on the property shall not exceed 24 inches in height. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING  draft  APRIL 17, 2012 

2 

• That the outdoor storage of potting soil bags be allowed in the red area adjacent to 
and east of the greenhouse and indicated on the attached drawing. 

• That City staff verify the location of the “white line” referenced in the attached 
drawing and make it part of the record. 

 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Bloomingdale and Kaltsounis leave the dais; Clark and Lambert are seated. 

 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – There was no public comment. 
 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – The Board discussed the working role of the 

Alternates.  It was agreed that the Board would not amend their Rules of Procedure at 
this time.  

 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 9:06 p.m. 

 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2012\Draft\2012 4 17 draft.doc 
 
 



evanspm
Rectangle

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Red area east of greenhouse denotessoil bag storage area

grusnickme
Rectangle

grusnickme
Text Box
Field measured 20' from existing building to dashed white line. 04/20/2012. MG

evanspm
Typewritten Text
City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes4-17-2012Page 3



A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1135 CHOPIN (a.k.a. property 
between 1125 and 1143 Chopin) – In order to continue construction on a new 
house, a variance from the requirement that the house be set back at least 10 feet 
from one side lot line, and have combined total setbacks for both side yards of at 
least 20 feet.  Applicant is requesting the proposed house be 9 feet from one side 
property line and 6 feet from the other. 
 
SECTION:  4.07 (C) 

 















evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval





evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
1135 Chopincurrent site condition





From: Steve Burns
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: 1135 Chopin Revised Email
Date: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:30:12 AM

Paul,
 
On 3-21-2012 we received an application for demolition of an existing single family home at 1131
Chopin, PID# 88-20-27-481-016. The application submitted indicated it was in the R-1E zoning
district. A check of BS&A property file had it listed as R1-E.  Having the necessary utility shut off
notices it was approved.
 
On 3-26-12 we received an application for construction of a new single family home at PID #88-20-
27-481-016. The application submitted indicated it was in the R1-E zoning district. We assigned a
new address (as is customary when a house is demolished) 1135 Chopin. Seeing that the old
address was listed as R1-E zoning in the BS&A system the setbacks were reviewed for R-1E.
 
On 3-30-12 it was discovered that the home was not in an R1-E zoning district, it was actually in
the new R-T zoning district formerly R-2. In the past single family homes were regulated in two
family districts by the R1-E setbacks so I thought we were ok and just needed to update the file to
reflect R-T zoning.  Before the zoning ordinance re-write the R-2 zoning district had an exception
for single family homes being built in two-family districts that directed you to use R1-E setbacks. I
believe that is why the old single family home was listed in BS&A as R1-E.  I was unaware that this
language was removed from the new zoning ordinance for R-T and therefore would have approved
the proposed new home in error either way. This was an oversight on my part for sure. Once we
discovered the exception was removed and that it was actually R-T, I immediately called the
builder Gary Abitheira that morning and advised him to stop work.
 
We advised he would need to apply to the BZA for a setback variance. We reviewed the ordinance
change and explained that single family homes in that district no longer have R1-E setbacks. I
apologized for the inconvenience and have made the necessary changes to the file.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.  
 
 
 
Steve Burns
Building Official

SAFEbuilt®
City of Troy
Building Department
248-524-3348
 
 
Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included.
 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BURNSS
mailto:P.Evans@troymi.gov

	Variance Review Standards
	Zoning Board of Appeals Procedure
	May 15, 2012 AGENDA
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	April 17, 2012

	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1135 CHOPIN (a.k.a. property between 1125 and 1143 Chopin)
	Aerial Photographs (3)
	Application
	SAFEbuilt Memorandum


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT




